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16 December 2003 167-l Your ref:G/4/26 

Waste Licence Application re: Indaver Ireland, Carranstown. Duleek. Co. Meath. 

Dear Mr MC Call 

I am to thank you for your letter of 26/l l/03, received on 01/12/03, in relation to an 
application for a waste licence, reference number 167-1, submitted by Indaver Ireland 
(Branch-of Indaver NV), in respect of a facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Co. Meath. 

I note y&r comment in relation to this proposed deveiobment and wish to advise that 
the information contained in the application indicates that the activity would not have a 
significant impact on the environment. As such and in accordance with EU and 
national legislation, the Agency did not consider it necessary to inform your council of 
receipt of the application. However in the light of your query I enclose a copy of the 
environmental impact statement submitted in support of the application for your 
information. 

Submissions on the application may be made up to the date the Board of the Agency 
makes a decision on the application. 

If you require any more information fi-om the -application please contact the 
undersigned or the Administration, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental 
Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County 
Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Paddy Nolan 
Programme Manager 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


